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15" August 2018

The Municipal Manager
Msunduzi Local Municipality

For Attention : Ms. Shannon Farnsworth : Conservation & Environment
411 Boom Street Pietermaritzburg

Dear Sir

PROPOSED UMLAAS GATE LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ON PORTION
12 ( OF 9 ) OF THE FARM UITVLUGT No. 858 AND PORTIONS 38, REMAINDER
OF 57, REMAINDER OF 62, 171 AND 203 (OF 190 ) ALL OF THE FARM
VAALKOP AND DADELFONTEIN No. 885 WITHIN MSUNDUZI LOCAL AND
UMGUNGUNDLOVU DISTRICT MUNICIPALITIES OF KWAZULU-NATAL

PROVISION OF DRAFT SCOPING REPORT FOR COMMENT

Guy Nicolson Consulting have been appointed by the applicant to be the
independent environmental assessment ( EIA ) practitioner for the above application
and have completed the enclosed draft scoping report that is being circulated to all
registered interested and affected parties as part of the public participation process
for this application, which is undergoing a full, scoping and environmental impact
report process in terms of the current EIA April 2017 regulations promulgated under
the National Environmental Management Act, Act 107 of 1998.

All comments received will be taken into account in the EIA process, and included in
a final scoping report which will be provided to the competent authorities in this
application, the KwaZulu-Natal Department of Economic Development, Tourism and
Environmental Affairs. Therefore, if the comments of your organization could be
provided, within 30 days as prescribed in the relevant regulations, that would be
greatly appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Guy Nicolson
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